

HOLLIS BROOKLINE ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB MINUTES

April 1, 2019

Present: Deanne martin, Tom Whalen, Jennifer Razzaboni, Kara White, Lori Bonnette, Nelson Hsu, Allie Buschmann, Brian Bumpus, Sheryl Paquin, Susan Holroyd, Meg Ackerly

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm

Motion to accept the March meeting minutes was made by Lori Bonnette and seconded by Sheryl Paquin. All present agree.

Treasurer's Report: Jenn reports that we have \$34,000 remaining in the Ski Swap account and still have \$575 in outstanding checks. There has still been no invoice received from Nashua High School for the facility rental. We expect that the invoice will be roughly in the amount of \$2300. We have \$25,000 in CD for the Turf Field account. Mike plans to send account balances out to the coaches to update them on their account status. Mike reports that he got insurance for the Hole in One at the Golf Outing. Past money that was in school account from previous years was turned over to the ABC and distributed into the team accounts. Current balance from all team accounts at this time is \$49,700.

New Business:

Spring coaches meeting is planned for this Wednesday, April 3, 2019. Tom will speak on behalf of the ABC. Sheryl and Deanne will be at table passing out flyers and selling water bottles and stickers.

The softball team has requested 2 bow nets at the cost of \$336 for use by both the JV and Varsity teams. Would also like to ask for partial purchase for apparel. After discussion, it was decided that they would spend team money for their apparel and put in request for the nets. Deanne Martin makes a motion to approve the request for two Big Mouth Bow Nets at the cost of \$336.93. Susan Holroyd seconded the motion. All present agree.

Girls Lacrosse – Kara White present to request a fundraiser for the team involving 1:1 or small group training with approved adult supervision. The idea is to have more personalized training with 1:1 or 1:2 ratios with several groups training at a set time. The price for the training has not been decided yet. Another idea the team is considering is to have a game in conjunction with the boys' lacrosse team. It would be either co-ed teams or boys vs. girls. May have the game on the football field in order to collect admission fees for the fundraiser. Details still being worked out. We will vote on these at the next meeting once plans are more finalized.

Girls Volleyball Team request to run GMS summer camp. The cost is @275/week. There will be two weeks of camp. Players can sign up for one week or both weeks. Deanne Martin made a motion to approve this request. Sheryl Paquin seconded the motion. All present agree.

Girls Field Hockey – Tracie Thorp requests a FH camp for HB and local towns. It will run in the morning for grades 2-7 and in the afternoon for grades 8-11. The time frame for the camp is in the beginning of August, the week before tryouts. Deanne Martin made a motion to approve this request. Sheryl Paquin seconded the motion. All present agree.

Girls Basketball – Lori Bonnette presents fundraising request to run camp in the morning during the week of July 22-26. This is an annual camp that is run by Bob Murphy. Participants are in grades 5-9. Deanne Martin makes a motion to approve this request. Susan Holroyd seconded the motion. All present agree.

Old Business:

Golf Bags – Sheryl reports that the coach has announced he is leaving but the team will still pursue the purchase of the golf bags as previously proposed.

Boys Soccer Skills Camp registration is up and information is being sent to local youth soccer clubs.

Susan Holroyd agrees to take charge of the Balloon/Raffle sales for the seniors.

Golf Outing:

Currently we have \$1200 committed in sponsorships. The goal is to register 100 golfers. Volunteer Commitments reviewed.

Facilities Update:

Permit is currently with the state and in a holding pattern. Probably will have field ready for next spring. Beaver Brook requested that the pipes run toward the school instead of conservation land.

Deanne Martin made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:05. Sheryl Paquin seconded the motion. All present agree.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deanne Martin